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Ohio Turnpike warns its E-ZPass® customers of email scam

BEREA (July 14, 2014) — The Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission (OTIC) warns its
approximately 150,000 customers not to open or respond to an email from “E-ZPass Info,” as seen below.

“The emails were not sent by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission and they are likely an
attempt to steal personal information or funds from unsuspecting customers,” said OTIC Executive
Director Richard Hodges. “This warning may help prevent the Turnpike’s valued E-ZPass customers from
being scammed.”

This e-mail scam has also been reported in the states of New York, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Virginia,
Massachusetts and the District of Columbia. Customers with questions about the validity of a message
from E-ZPass should call the Turnpike’s Customer Service Center at (440) 234-2081, ext. 1075.

From: E-ZPass Info

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 10:59 AM
To:

Subject: In arrears for driving on toll road
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Service Center

Dear customer,

You have not paid for driving on a toll road. This invoice is sent repeatedly,
please service your debt in the shortest possible time.

The invoice can be downloaded here.
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The Ohio Turnpike is a 241-mile toll road offering one of the safest, best and most convenient
routes for motorists to reach east/west destinations along the northern corridor of Ohio. The
Ohio Turnpike & Infrastructure Commission provides excellent customer service and amenities to
meet travelers’ wants and needs, including state-of-the-art service plazas, a variety of restaurant
choices, and routine maintenance for a smooth, pleasant trip. For a better travel experience,
choose the Ohio Turnpike.
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